
From: Maria Fattore-Lazzaroni <Maria.Fattore-Lazzaroni@cityofchicago.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 4:29 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Alderwoman Garza's Back to School Event- In kind Donations 
 

Good afternoon Steve, 
 
Hope you are doing well. I just wanted to inform you on behalf of Alderwoman Garza she had a 
Back to School event on Saturday, August 13, 2022 at her office 10500 S Ewing Avenue. 
 
All of our in kind donations are below, which were given away at the event. 
 
Skyway Concessions - 300 bookbags 
CRRC - 4 cases of colored Pencils, 1 case of pencil pouches, 2 cases of pencil holders, 2 cases of 
pencils, 25 book bags, 6 packs of note cards, 20 notebooks 
Northpoint Development - 150 bookbags 
Peoples Gas - 500 pencil cases 
SH Bell - 4 cases of pencils, 1 case of pens, 10 boxes of markers, 10 boxes of colored pencils,5 
boxes of erasers, 20 notebooks, 19 folders 
Pepsi Company - 250 mini juices 
Hegewisch Times - 50 bookbags 
Invert - 170 bookbags 
CPS - 300 bookbags, 2 boxes of wipes, 2 boxes of hand sanitizer 
George Tamavakis Law - 97 crayon boxes, 15 chalks, 200 pencils 
Dunkin Donuts - 4 dozen donuts, 3 containers of coffee 
WMRD - 1 skid of compost 
La Michoacána Bonita - 300 mini popsicles 
Bridges Puente's - 20 pencil cases 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information, or if there is any thing else that I 
need to do. 
 
Best, 
Maria 
 
Maria Fattore-Lazzaroni 

Chief of Staff 

10th Ward | Alderwoman Susan Sadlowski-Garza 
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